Defence FOI 210/22/23

Document 1
From:
Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2022 12:37 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: HEADS UP - Fwd: RCB direction for DHAAT review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 220407 - DHAAT - Media Release - Independent Tribunal to Reconsider Medallic
Recognition for RCB.pdf; 220407 - Terms of Reference - Inquiry into Medallic
Recognition for Service with RCB.pdf

OFFICIAL
Gentlemen,
Further to $4 email (below), the Terms of Reference and Media release are attached for your
information.

NOS will provide input to the nce Submission to the DHAAT (Lead will be the Directorate of Honours & Awards).

NOS input - Clear through S4/

NOSD have a number of VCDF cleared responses to RCB submissions still sitting with OMINDP which | suspect will
now be filed.

I will work with VCDF Coord (and they with MECC) to see what action will be taken with said responses sitting in the
PDMS system.

(while this review deals with medallic recognition only, there would be flow on effects for NOS)

Regards

A/Dir
Nature of Service Directorate

Military Strategic Commitments Division
Russell Offices

PO Box 7902
Canberra BC ACT 2610

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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From:
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2022 3:29 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: HEADS UP - Fwd: RCB direction for DHAAT review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

For awareness-

Head Military Strategic Commitments

| PO Box 7902 | Russell Offices | CANBERRA ACT 2610

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

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 8:28 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: HEADS UP - Fwd: RCB direction for DHAAT review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Noted, thanks.

Reiards,

VCDF

’

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

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 7:43 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: HEADS UP - Fwd: RCB direction for DHAAT review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good evening
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FYSA attached - understand MINDP is keen to publicly announce this.
DPG will work up comms product tomorrow for your approval along with-

Talk in the AM.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: 31 March 2022 at 7:34:36 pm AEDT

To:'

Subject: RCB direction for DHAAT review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

FYSA

Kind regards

iovernance anc! |n|ormallon Management

Defence People Group | Department of Defence
Russell Offices | PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.





